
                   
 

TO:  Karen Roche, Secretary of Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Doug Ivison  
  Chair, Senate Academic Committee 

 
DATE: September 4, 2014  
 
SUBJECT: Senate Academic Committee Report– September 15, 2014   

 
The Senate Academic Committee (SAC) met on September 3, 2014.  
 
1.   SAC Quality Assurance Sub-Committee 

The Senate Academic Quality Assurance Committee reviewed the Major Modification: 
Proposal Brief for the Electrical Engineering Program (Integrated Degree with Georgian 
College) proposal and the rationale for the program modification and reported to SAC.  
SAC passed a motion approving the Major Modification proposal and recommends to 
Senate that it be forwarded to the appropriate committees.  

  
2. Senate Academic Committee Sub-Committees 
 SAC reviewed and appointed members to its Sub-Committees, which will review their terms 

of reference and report back to the next meeting of SAC. 
 
3.   Year-End Report for Senate Academic Committee (2013-2014)  
 SAC reviewed the 2013-2014 Year-End Report as submitted by Dr. A.P. Dean, Interim 

Vice-President (Research, Economic Development & Innovation), and past Chair of SAC.  
The Report was accepted and is attached to this Report to Senate. 

 
4. Senate Academic Committee Projects for 2014-2015 

Committee members discussed potential initiatives for the coming year.  Reports on these 
initiatives will be included in future SAC reports to Senate. 

 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 Dr. Doug Ivison 
 Senate Academic Committee Chair 
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